
From: Clanon, Paul
Sent: 3/21/2011 8:56:48 AM

Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); 
Bottorff, Thomas E (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TEB3)

To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: FW: Marin Independent Journal: Dick Spotswood: PG&E's stumblings should raise 

calls for change

From: pac@cpuc.ca.gov [mailto:pac@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 8:57 AM 
To: Clanon,
Paul
Subject: Marin Independent Journal: Dick Spotswood: PG&E's 
stumblings should raise calls for change

This article link was mailed to you by: pac@cpuc.ca.gov *

I thought you might find this article of interest.

Dick Spotswood:
PG&E's stumblings should raise calls for change

By Dick Spotswood
Special to the IJ

CALIFORNIA'S Public Utilities Commission has ordered the Pacific Gas & 
Electric Company to devise a mechanism for customers to opt out of

installing
SmartMeters. View Full 

Story
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Most E-Mailed

(From the last 12 hours)

1. Three
board members resign from Marin Services for Women after layoffs

2. Marin
Audubon angered by Novato environmental damage

3. San
Rafael's Borders bookstore to close

4. Bread
& Butter: El Paseo's on-again off-again opening

http://www.marinij.com/opinion/ci 17648145
http://www.marinij.com

This e-mail was delivered by machines from the following IP addresses
[71.139.216.114], [72.247.218.54] .

* Please note, the sender's email address has not been 
verified.
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